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1 September 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Liaison Division, OCR

ATTENTION . _ 25X1A

SUBJECT : Dissemination of Supplement I to CIA/RR GR-63
(CIA/RR GR-63, 1)

i. Attached are copies 3 - 350 of CIA/RR.GR-63. 1, Territerial
Administrative Changes in the USSR, June 1954 to June 1953, Supple-
ment I toe CIA/RR-GR-63. It is requested that these copies be dissemin-
ated to all recipients of GR-63 with the fcllowing additions:

2. Flease notify Records Center to insert a copy of this supple-
ment in each copy of GR-63 they have on hand and when they receive
requests for coples of GR-63 to distribute both reports simultaneously.

25X1C i
1

3. All ORR responsibilities as defined in the DDI memoerandum
of 13 August 1982, "Precedures ior Dissemination of Finished Intelli-
gence to Foreign Governments, " as applicable to this report;: have been
fulfilled, '

FOR THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, RESEARCH AND REPORTS:

25X1A
Chief, Preojects Control Staff
Office of Research and Reports
Attachments .
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REMARKS:

Here are the 350 copt
Supplement to CIA/RR-GR-G3, © 0%
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1L September 1955

Copies L, 93, 9L and 95 of GR 63.1 received in D/GG on distribution from
st/PC via Ch/G. : ,
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